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: . New Campbellton,

13th February, 1874.
C. J. Campbell, Esq., Baddeck.

Dear Sir

:

—
• "

'»^
« «

I may liero say in reference to your Mining property,
which I have caroFully examined in the four past days, that it is

high classed. Independent of an inexhaustible supply of coal
from the present known seams of four, six, and two feet, all of
which are of good marketable qualities, you have fitted up a
working plant for the development of these' resources such as you
will rarely find, even in the advanced ideas of the old country.
There is also a never-failing supply of splendid lime stone, slate,

building stone, and sand. .
,

AkCIID. GlLCUlllST.

Halifax, N. H., 26th March, 1874.
C. .T. Campbell, Esq.,

Dear Sir

:

—
In answer to your enquiry concerning quality of coal

received from you, we beg to state, that for steam purposes, we
have found it quite equal to any Cape Breton coal, and if a little

more free from slate more lasting and equal to any for general
purposes.

, ,,
-

,
Truly Yours,

VV. 8. Symonds & Co.,
'

,
L. Symonds.

Halifax, March 30th, 1874.
C. J. Campbell, Esq.,

Sir:—
In answer to your inquiry as to the quality of the New

Campbellton Mines Coal, I beg to say that I bought and stored
several cargoes, two years ago, of your New Campbellton Mines Coal.
I subsequently retailed it out to my customers. I never heard any
complaint against the quality of it. I consider it fully as good as any
Cape Breton Coal that comes to this market for domestic or steam
purposes, and is much harder and stands more handling than most
Cape Breton Coal.

Yours Truly,

James McDaniel.

Halifax, April 4, 1874.
C. J. Campbell, Esq.,

In reply to your inquiry regarding the quality of the
New Campbellton Mines Coal, 1 beg to say that for the several years
that I acted as agent for sale of said coal, T sold large quantities to


